
 
www.staffsmoorlands.gov .uk 

Moorlands House, Stockwell Street, Leek, Staffordshire Moorlands, ST13 6HQ.  Tel: 0345 605 3010 
 

  

 
 

5 October 2021 
 
Dear Councillor, 

 
 The next Meeting of the Council will be held on Wednesday, 13 October 2021 

in the Council Chamber, Moorlands House, Leek at 6.30 pm.  
 
 The Agenda for the Meeting is attached at Appendix ‘A’. 

 
  

 
Yours faithfully, 

 

M. Trillo 
Executive Director & Monitoring Officer 

 

 
 

 
NOTE 

 
Councillors will be able to join this meeting online (but will not be able to vote on 
matters under consideration). 

 
Councillors using the Car Park at the rear of the Council Offices are requested to 

indicate on their car that it is being used by a Councillor whenever they use the Car 
Park, otherwise they may be challenged by the Council’s Car Park Attendant. 
 

 

You can view the agenda 

online by using a smart 
phone camera and 
scanning the code below: 

 

Public Document Pack



APPENDIX A 

 

Prayers will be offered prior to the commencement of the meeting. 

1. Apologies for absence, if any.  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 5 - 8) 

3. Urgent items of business, if any (24 hours notice to be provided to the Chairman).  

4. Declarations of interest  

 1. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
2. Other Interests 

5. Chairman's or Leader's announcements and correspondence, if any.  

6. Receipt of petitions, if any.  

7. To consider and debate any recommendations from the Cabinet, Overview and 
Scrutiny Panels and Committees, if any.  

7 .1 Audit and Accounts Committee - Annual Treasury Management Report 
2020/21 (Pages 9 - 24) 

 Recommendation 

 
That the Council approves the Annual Treasury Management Report 2020/21 

is recommended to Council for approval. 

7 .2 Audit and Accounts Committee - Treasury Management Update (Pages 25 - 
34) 

 Recommendation 
 

That Members note the Treasury Management position as at 31st May 2021. 

8. Recommendations from meetings in the interim period prior to the Council Meeting, 
if any.  

9. Consideration of dispensation to allow all councillors dispensation from S.85 of the 
Local Government Act 1972 for a period of 6 months  

10. Notices of Motion in accordance with Procedure Rule No. 8, if any.  

10 .1 Tree Canopy Cover - New Housing Development - Cllr P. Taylor  

 To ensure the provision of adequate tree canopy cover on all new housing 
development in the Staffordshire Moorlands, Staffordshire Moorlands District 

Council should adopt the government’s 2021 National Planning Policy 
Framework and incorporate it, into both part one of the Council’s Climate 

Change plans and its forthcoming Tree Strategy. 

11. To answer questions asked under Procedure Rule No. 10, if any.  

 (At least two clear days notice required, in writing, to the Proper Officer in 
accordance with Procedure Rule 11.3.) 

12. To consider any political group appointments or changes to membership, if any.  
 

 



13. Exclusion of the Press and Public:  

 The Chairman to move:- 
 

“That, pursuant to Section 100A(2) and (4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the 

public be excluded from the meeting in view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings whereby it is likely that confidential 

information as defined in Section 100A (3) of the Act would be disclosed to the 
public in breach of the obligation of confidence or exempt information as defined in 
Section 100 I (1) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act would be disclosed to the 

public by virtue of the Paragraphs indicated.” 

14. To consider and debate any recommendations from the Cabinet, Overview and 
Scrutiny Panels and Committees, if any.  

15. To answer questions asked under Procedure Rule No. 10, if any.  

 At least two clear days notice required, in writing, to the Proper Officer in 
accordance with Procedure Rule 11.3.) 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
 

Minutes 
 

WEDNESDAY, 30 JUNE 2021 
 

PRESENT: Councillor P Roberts (Chairman)   

 
 Councillors J Aberley, R Alcock, C J S Atkins, G Bond, M Bowen, 

C Brady, B Cawley, S Coleman, J Davies, M Deaville, B Emery, 
E Fallows, K Flunder, M Gledhill, T Hall, A Hart, N Hawkins, 
G Heath, I Herdman, T Holmes, K Hoptroff, B A Hughes, 

K J Jackson, P Jackson, B Johnson, J T Jones, L A Malyon, 
K Martin, L Page, I Plant, H Plimley, J Porter, S E Ralphs MBE, 

J Redfern, T Riley, P Routledge, J Salt, S Scalise, P Taylor, E Wain, 
R Ward, P Wilkinson and M Worthington 

 

APOLOGIES: Councillors G Bentley, S Ellis, A Hulme, I Lawson, L D Lea, 
T McNicol, D Price, D Shaw, H Sheldon MBE, L Swindlehurst, 

P Wood and N Yates 
 

12 FORMER COUNCILLOR AND CHAIRMAN PAT MCGARRY 

 

The Council observed a minute’s silence in memory of former Councillor and Council 

Chairman, Pat McGarry. 
 

13 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

 

RESOLVED:  

 
That the Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Council held on 28 April 2021 be 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

 
14 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 

There were no declarations of interest made. 
 

15 LEEKFRITH NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN 
 

Councillors considered the outcome of the referendum on the Leekfrith 
Neighbourhood Plan to determine if the plan should be “made”.   
 

A Neighbourhood Plan for the Parish of Leekfrith had been prepared and subject to 
consultation, examination and referendum. The Cabinet resolved on 11 February 

2020 that the plan had met all necessary requirements and was suitable to proceed 
to the referendum stage. Due to the pandemic, the referendum had been delayed by 
12 months.  

 
When more than half of the votes at the referendum are in favour of the 

Neighbourhood Plan, the legislation dictates that the Council must deem the plan to 
be “made” within 8 weeks of the referendum. It would then form part of the statutory Page 5

Agenda Item 2.



 

development and be used to determine planning applications. On 6 May 2021 a 

referendum was held at which 100 people voted in favour and 17 people against the 
plan.  

 
Part of the Parish lay within the Peak District National Park. The National Park 
Authority approved the Neighbourhood Plan at a Planning Committee meeting on 11 

June.  
 

Councillors considered the report in detail and supported the report 
recommendation.  Due to the ongoing Covid-19 social distancing restrictions the 
views of councillors with regards to this report was sought via a virtual meeting.  The 

following decision, reflecting the views of members, was then formally made by the 
Council’s  Chief Executive using emergency powers within the Council’s constitution: 

 
RESOLVED: 
 

To make the Leekfrith Neighbourhood Plan and confirm that the plan should become 
part of the statutory development plan and be used to help decide planning 

applications in the Parish. 
 

 

16 REVIEW OF THE POLITICAL BALANCE OF THE COUNCIL 
 

RESOLVED: 

 
That the revised political group allocations for the Council be approved. 

 
 

17 TO ANSWER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDER PROCEDURE RULE NO. 10, IF ANY. 

 
1. Question to the Leader of the Council received from Councillor P. 

Wilkinson: 

 
“The proposed new boundary changes would mean that Checkley and Forsbrook will 

be in Stoke-on-Trent South.  Will the Leader support these two wards desire to 
become part of the Staffordshire Moorlands constituency in line with the district 

boundary and with the same MP.” 
 
Response: 

 
“As you will be aware all councillors have been notified of the 2023 review of 

parliamentary constituency boundaries issued by the Boundary Commission for 
England.  I would encourage individual councillors and interested parties to consider 
these initial proposals in detail and to take part in the first of the three consultation 

exercises.  I understand that the initial consultation phase will close on 2 August 
2021.” 

 
In response to supplementary questions the Leader of the Council stated that the 
revised boundary must meet the requirements for the size of the constituency 

electorate and that the proposals applied to parliamentary elections only.  Any 
alternative proposals must be based on reasoned and sound argument to be 

acceptable to the Boundary Commission. 
 
 

 Page 6



 

18 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC: 

 

RESOLVED: 

 
That, pursuant to Section 100A(2) and (4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the 
public be excluded from the meeting in view of the nature of the business to be 

transacted or the nature of the proceedings whereby it is likely that confidential 
information as defined in Section 100A (3) of the Act would be disclosed to the public 

in breach of the obligation of confidence or exempt information as defined in Section 
100 I (1)  of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act would be disclosed to the public by 
virtue of the Paragraphs indicated. 

 
 

19 CONFIDENTIAL STAFFING UPDATE 
 

Councillors received a confidential update with regards to staffing matters. 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

The meeting closed at 7.29 pm 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
_________________________________Chairman ____________________Date 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

Report to Audit & Accounts Committee 
 

25th June 2021 
 

 

TITLE: 
 

Annual Treasury Management Report 
2020/21 

 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER: 

 
Councillor Sybil Ralphs - Council Leader 
SMDC 

 
CONTACT OFFICER: 

 
Keith Pointon – Interim Head of Finance 

Emily Bennetts - Finance Business Partner 
 
WARDS INVOLVED: 

 

 
Non-Specific 

 
Appendix A (attached) - Annual Treasury Management Report 2020/21 

 
1. Reason for the Report 

 

1.1. The purpose of the report is to allow the robust scrutiny of the Council’s 
Treasury Management performance in 2020/21 in compliance with the 

Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) Code of 
Practice on Treasury Management and generally accepted good practice. 
 

2. Recommendation 

 

2.1. That the Annual Treasury Management Report 2020/21 is recommended to 
Council for approval. 

 

3. Executive Summary 

 

3.1. The Council is required through regulations issued under the Local 
Government Act 2003 to produce an annual treasury report reviewing treasury 
management activities for 2020/21. 

 
3.2. The Annual Treasury Management Report for 2020/21 considers the following 

areas: 
 

 The Treasury Management Strategy adopted in 2020/21 and the economic 

environment during the year; 

 The Council’s capital expenditure, overall borrowing need and borrowing 

outturn during 2020/21; 

 Performance measurements, which look at the return achieved during the 
year by the Council on its overall investments; 

Page 9

Agenda Item 7.1



  

 The Council’s investment portfolio, which sets out for Members how and 
where the Council has invested its money during the year, including a 
summary on investments with Environmental, Social, Governance (ESG) 

positive links; 

 Compliance with Prudential Indicators, showing the outturn against those 

Indicators formally adopted in the 2020/21 Treasury Management Strategy 
Statement. 

 

3.3. The Acting Executive Director & Chief Finance Officer confirms that borrowing 
was only undertaken for a capital purpose and the statutory borrowing limit 

(the authorised limit) was not breached. 
 

3.4. The main headlines include:  
 

 Capital expenditure in 2020/21 totalled £3.1million. Capital expenditure 

was partly funded via capital contributions, reserves and receipts, the 
remainder has created a borrowing requirement of £1.3million. 

 

 Total external debt at 31st March 2021 amounted to £15million, which all 
relates to loans from other Local Authorities. There was an underspend of 
£135,796 against borrowing costs owing to low intra-authority borrowing 

interest rates and some internal borrowing. 
 

 The average daily investment portfolio during 2020/21 was £19.7million 
invested with a total of 7 institutions, yielding £43,800 in investment 
income. There was a shortfall against the investment income budget of 

£40,922 due to the low interest rate environment during the covid-19 crisis. 
 

 The average return achieved by the Council on its investment portfolio for 
the year was 0.22% which compares favourably to short-term industry 
benchmarks. 

 

 £603,973 interest income was earned from the debenture and loan 

balances held with Ascent.  The debenture interest was on target against 
the budget. There was a shortfall of £41,417 against the loan budget as the 

rate on the day of the refinanced tranches was lower than estimated at 
budget setting. 

  

 Year-end investments totalled £37.4million (including £19million held with 
Ascent), all internally managed by the Council’s Treasury Management 

Team.  
 

 The outturn against treasury and prudential indicators as set within the 

Treasury Strategy 2020/21 is shown in Annex B. 
 
  

Page 10



  

4. How this report links to Corporate Priorities 

 
4.1. An effective Treasury Management function is critical in safeguarding and 

effectively managing the financial resources at the Council’s disposal. 
Sufficient financial resources are required to deliver and underpin the 

Council’s main priorities. 
 
5. Options 

 

5.1. This report sets out the Treasury Management position for Staffordshire 

Moorlands District Council for 2020/21. As such it is a statement of fact and 
there are no options to consider. 

 
6. Implications 

 

6.1. Community Safety - (Crime and Disorder Act 1998) 
 
 None 

 
6.2. Workforce 
 

 None 
 

6.3. Equality and Diversity/Equality Impact Assessment 
 

This report has been prepared in accordance with the Council's Diversity and 

Equality Policies. 
 

6.4. Financial Considerations 
 
 Included throughout the report 

 
6.5. Legal 

 
 None 
 

6.6. Climate Change 
 

An update on the Council’s investments with Environmental, Social and 
Governance links is included in the report. 

 

6.7. Consultation 
 
 None 

 
6.8. Risk Assessment 

 
There are a number of inherent financial risks associated with Treasury 
Management activity, not least the potential for loss of interest and/ or 

deposits. For this reason, the Council engages the services of external 
Treasury Management advisors, Link Asset Services (‘Link’). 

Page 11



  

 
Investment and borrowing decisions are made in accordance with the 
Council’s formally adopted Treasury Management Strategy. That Strategy 

includes a number of risk management features such as the overriding priority 
that security of deposit takes precedence over return on investment. 

 
Claire Hazeldene 

Interim Executive Director & Chief Finance Officer 

 
Web Links and 

Background Papers 

Contact details 

‘Treasury Management – Governance and Scrutiny 
Arrangements’   

Audit & Accounts Committee Sept 09 
 
‘Treasury Management Strategy 2020/21’ 

Audit & Accounts Committee Feb 20 

Keith Pointon 
Interim Head of Finance 

Keith.Pointon@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk   
 
Emily Bennetts 

Finance Business Partner 
emily.bennetts@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 
 

 
 

Page 12

mailto:Keith.Pointon@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk


 

 

 

 
APPENDIX A 

 

 
 
 

Annual Treasury Management 
Report 

 

2020/21 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

June 2021 

Page 13



  

1 Introduction and Background 

 
1.1 The Council is required through regulations issued under the Local Government 

Act 2003 to produce an annual treasury report reviewing treasury management 
activities and the outturn against prudential and treasury indicators for 2020/21. 
This report meets the requirements of the Chartered Institute of Public Finance 

and Accountancy (CIPFA) Code of Practice on Treasury Management (the Code) 
and the CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities (the 

Prudential Code).  
 

1.2 The regulatory environment places responsibility on Members for the review and 

scrutiny of Treasury Management policy and activities. This report provides details 
of the outturn position for treasury activities and highlights compliance with the 

Council’s policies previously approved by Members.   
 

1.3 This report covers: 
 

 Strategy & Economy for 2020/21 

 The Council’s treasury position as at 31st March 2021 

 Capital expenditure and the overall borrowing need 

 Borrowing outturn  

 Investment performance & portfolio, including Ethical investing 

 Compliance with prudential & treasury indicators 

 
2 2020/21 Treasury Management Strategy & Economic Conditions 

 

2.1 Interest rate expectations applied to the treasury management strategy for 
2020/21 were from an environment before the Covid-19 crisis had become 

apparent. Forecasts were based on the assumption of a Brexit deal being agreed 
between Parliament and the EU by December 2020 and included a rise in the 
Bank of England base rate to 1.00% by the end of the financial year. This did not 

take place and the base rate decreased to 0.25% on 11th March 2020 and again to 
0.10% on 19th March in response to the Covid-19 crisis. 

 
2.2 As a result, investment opportunities and yields decreased dramatically during the 

year with some accounts paying 0%. Borrowing interest rates, particularly with 

other local authorities, decreased partly in line with these decreases and partly 
because of the increased levels of cash flows throughout local authorities due to 

monies received from Central Government to be issued to local businesses in the 
form of grants where they were impacted by Covid-19. 
 

2.3 Whilst the Council was in receipt of these cash flows from Central Government, it 
was necessary to increase all the Counterparty limits set in the Treasury 

Management Strategy Statement for 2020/21 in order to accommodate these 
balances in the short term as the schemes were administered and payments could 
be made. This occurred at various points in the year as new grants schemes were 

released. Where cash balances were returned to more normal levels, the treasury 
management team reverted to the original approved Counterparty Limits. This is 

shown in more detail at Annex A. 
 
 

Page 14



  

2.4 In October 2019 the Public Works Loan Board (PWLB) increased its borrowing 

interest rates by 1% without warning. This was effectively reversed in November 
2020 following the PWLB consultation results. A restriction is now in place on 

PWLB borrowing whereby Council’s cannot borrow from this source if the ir capital 
programme contains any commercial activity.  

 

3 The Current Treasury Position 
 

3.1 The Council’s debt and investment position at the end of the 2020/21 financial year 
with the previous year as a comparison is shown in the table: 

 

 

2019/20 2020/21 

31st March 
2020 Principal 

Average 
interest 

rate 

31st March 
2021 Principal 

Average 
interest 

rate 

     

Total Debt: 

External Borrowing,  
fixed rate 

£10,000,000 1.57% £15,000,000 0.88% 

Investments     

  In-House £9,729,806 0.75% £18,399,000* 0.22% 

  Debenture – Ascent LLP £5,000,000 2.00% £5,000,000 2.00% 

  Loan Facility – Ascent LLP £14,000,000 3.52% £14,000,000 3.60% 

Total Investments £28,729,806 2.32% £37,399,000 1.72% 

* Investment balances are higher due to balances held as an Agent awarding Business Grants on 
behalf of Central Government 

 

4 The Council’s Capital Expenditure & Borrowing Requirement 2020/21 
 

4.1 The Council undertakes capital expenditure on long-term assets. These activities 
may either be financed: 

 through the application of capital or revenue resources (including capital 

receipts, capital grants, revenue contributions etc.), which has no resultant 
impact on the Council’s borrowing need; or 

 by borrowing, where there is insufficient internal resource or where a 
decision is taken to finance expenditure externally. 

 

4.2 Capital expenditure constitutes one of the required prudential indicators. The table 
below shows actual capital expenditure for 2020/21 and how this was financed: 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 2020/21 
Projected 

Outturn 

Total General Fund Capital Expenditure £3,097,305 

Resourced by:  

   External contributions £949,143 

   Capital reserves & earmarked reserves £741,355 

   Capital receipts £93,000 
Unfinanced capital expenditure  

(Underlying Need to Borrow) 
£1,313,807 

Page 15



  

 

4.3 The Council’s underlying need to borrow for capital expenditure is termed the 
Capital Financing Requirement (CFR).  It represents the 2020/21 unfinanced 

capital expenditure and prior years’ unfinanced capital expenditure which has not 
yet been paid for. 
 

4.4 As the table above shows 2020/21 capital expenditure was partly funded by 
external contributions and reserves as well as some capital receipts; the remainder 

has created a borrowing requirement of £1,313,807, which increases the CFR. 
 

4.5 The Treasury Management team plans the Council’s cash position to ensure 

sufficient cash is available to meet capital plans and cash flow requirements. This 
may be sourced through borrowing from external bodies (such as the Public Works 

Loan Board or the money markets), or utilising temporary cash resources within 
the Council. 
 

4.6 The Council’s underlying borrowing need (CFR) is not allowed to rise indefinitely. 
Statutory controls are in place to ensure that capital assets are broadly charged to 

revenue over the life of the asset. The Council is required to make an annual 
revenue charge, called the Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) to reduce the 
CFR.  This is effectively a repayment of the cumulative borrowing need.   

 
4.7 The Council’s 2020/21 MRP Policy was approved as part of the Treasury 

Management Strategy Statement 2020/21 in February 2020. 

 
4.8 MRP is applied to unfinanced general fund capital expenditure. However, as the 

initial term of the loan to Ascent is for a short-term period of 5 years, at which point 
the loaned funds are repayable, there is no MRP requirement for borrowing 
undertaken in respect of the Ascent loan.   

 
4.9 The Council’s overall CFR is shown below: 

 
 2020/21 Projected 

Outturn (£) 

Opening balance (1st April 2020) 16,828,071 

Plus 2020/21 borrowing requirement 1,313,807 

Less MRP (59,275) 
Closing balance (31st March 2021) 18,082,603 

 

4.10 Borrowing activity is constrained by Prudential Indicators for borrowing and the 
CFR, and by the Authorised Limit.  In order to ensure that borrowing levels are 

prudent over the medium term, external borrowing must only be for a capital 
purpose – essentially this means that the Council is not borrowing to support 
revenue expenditure.  External borrowing should not therefore, except in the short-

term, exceed the CFR for 2020/21 (plus expected changes to the CFR over 
2021/22 and 2022/23).  This indicator allows the Council some flexibility to borrow 

in advance of its immediate capital needs.  
 
 

 
 

Page 16



  

4.11 The table below highlights the Council’s borrowing position against the CFR: 
 

 31 March 2021 
Provisional 

(£) 

31 March 2022 
Forecast 

(£) 

31 March 2023 
Forecast  

(£) 

Borrowing position 15,000,000 17,044,350 18,850,970 

Capital Financing Requirement 18,082,603 20,949,233 22,281,498 

Over / (under) borrowed (3,082,603) (3,952,183) (3,476,858) 

 
4.12 The CFR as at the end of 2020/21 relates to the borrowing undertaken to fund the 

Ascent loan and general fund borrowing requirements since 2014/15 for other 

capital schemes. As at 31st March 2021, the Authority was in an under-borrowed 
position of £3,082,603 therefore has complied with the prudential indicator. 

 
5 Borrowing Outturn  

 

5.1 External borrowing activy during 2020/21 is summarised in the table below: 
 

Amount Lender 
Interest 

Rate 
Term Month Month 

Matured Loans Maturing  

£1,500,000 Guildford Borough Council 1.78% 5 years May  

£2,000,000 Broxbourne Borough Council 0.88% 6 months July  

£1,000,000 
Police & Crime Commissioner 
for West Midlands 

2.05% 5 years August  

£2,000,000 
Wigan Council* 
(commenced and matured within the 

year) 

0.68% 6 months November  

£1,500,000 Brighton & Hove Council 0.99% 1 year November  

£2,000,000 Gloucestershire County Council 0.95% 1 year November  

£2,000,000 Hyndburn Borough Council 0.92% 1 year January  

£12,000,000 Total     

      

Refinanced Loans (inc. maturities from previous years)  Starting Arranged 

£2,000,000 Wigan Council* 0.68% 6 months May May 

£1,500,000 Guildford Borough Council 1.30% 2 years May May 

£3,000,000 Oxfordshire County Council 1.25% 3 years July June 

£1,000,000 
Police & Crime Commissioner 
for West Midlands 

0.40% 1 year August August 

£1,000,000 Mid Devon District Council 0.22% 1 year October September 

£2,000,000 St Helens Council 0.85% 2 years October August 

£2,000,000 Bridgend County Brough Council 0.15% 6 months November October 

£2,000,000 Lichfield District Council 0.25% 1 year November September 

£1,000,000 Ryedale District Council 0.25% 1 year December September 

£1,500,000 
Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue 
Service 

0.50% 18 months January November 

£17,000,000 Total      

£5,000,000 Net increase in external borrowing     

      

£10,000,000 External borrowing 1
st

 April 2020     

(£12,000,000) Matured loans     

£17,000,000 Refinanced loans     

£15,000,000 External borrowing 31
st

 March 2021     

 

5.2 The average external borrowing for the year was £13,538,000 with maturity 
periods from 6 months to 3 years at an average interest rate of 0.88% all with 
other local authorities. 

Page 17



  

 

5.3 The overall borrowing costs for the year were £196,934; there was an underspend 
of £135,796 against the budget of £332,730.  The budget was based on externally 

funding the full Ascent loan balance of £14million and the potential for £4.2million 
of new loans to be taken mid-year to support the general fund borrowing 
requirement. This borrowing requirement reduced and interest rates on offer were 

lower than anticipated at budget setting. 
 

5.4 In addition, some of the borrowing requirement is internally funded. The practice of 
avoiding external borrowing by utilising spare cash balances has served well over 
recent years in terms of making net savings on financing costs. However, this is 

kept under constant review, especially with an expectation of rate rises, to avoid 
higher borrowing costs in the future. The Council’s external debt has increased 

during the year from £10,000,000 to £15,000,000. This approach ensured that 
cash flow was available for liquidity as required due to the uncertainty surrounding 
Covid 19 expenditure and reduced income; and also took advantage of the 

extremely cheap funding available during the year from other local authorities. 
 

6 Investment Performance & Portfolio 

 
6.1 The investment performance of the Treasury Management function is dependent 

upon a number of factors, including the size of available investment balances; the 
market interest rates available; the timing of capital spend; the restrictions placed 
on the Council by its approved Lending List.  

 
6.2 The Council achieved an overall average interest rate of 0.22% on its investment 

portfolio. This compared favourably with short-term market benchmarks as shown 
in the table below: 

 

Comparator 
Average 
Rate Q1  

Average 
Rate Q2 

Average 
Rate Q3 

Average 
Rate Q4 

Average 
2020/21 

SMDC Total 0.40% 0.25% 0.17% 0.11% 0.22% 
SMDC Total Long-term (>364 day s) 1.05% 1.05% 1.05% 1.05% 1.05% 
SMDC Total Short-term (<364 day s) 

 

 

1.00% 0.52% 0.40% 0.31% 0.39% 
SMDC Total Short-term (instant access) 

 
0.36% 0.14% 0.04% 0.02% 0.14% 

 

 
     Link Benchmarks      

*LIBID 7 Day Rate <0.00% <0.00% <0.00% <0.00% <0.00% 

*LIBID 3 Month Rate 0.26% <0.00% <0.00% <0.00% 0.01% 

*LIBID 6 Month Rate 0.40% 0.02% <0.00% <0.00% 0.07% 

*LIBID 12 Month Rate 0.56% 0.14% <0.00% <0.00% 0.17% 
      
Base Rate at end of period 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10%  

*LIBID (London Interbank Bid Rate)  

 

6.3 The Council manages its investments in-house, investing only with institutions that 
meet the Council’s approved minimum lending criteria. The lending list is 

constructed based on credit ratings provided by the three main credit agencies 
supplemented by additional market data, using the Link Creditworthiness analysis 

(see Annex A for current lending limits).  
 
 

 
 

Page 18



  

6.4 Money was invested with 7 institutions during the year. All investments were 

placed in line with the Council’s approved lending limits. The table below 
summarises the institutions that the Council invested funds with during the 

financial year.  It also indicates the average daily investment, interest earned and 
the associated average interest rates. Interest rates vary depending on the length 
and timing of investments. The investment funds include those held short-term in 

the Council’s instant access accounts. The average daily investment during 
2020/21 was £19.7million. 

 

Financial Institution 
Country 

of 
Domicile 

Duration 
Interest 
Earned 

(£) 

Average 
Daily 

Investment 
(£) 

Rate of 
Return 

(%) 

Money Market Funds UK Instant access 7,736 6,284,466 0.12 

Handelsbanken UK Instant access 9,535 4,342,266 0.22 

NatWest Bank UK Instant access 2,092 4,212,512 0.05 

Santander UK 95 day notice 13,571 2,998,437 0.45 

Lloyds Bank UK 
95 day notice & 

1 year fixed 
9,891 1,449,559 0.68 

Barclays (ESG linked) UK 65-95 day notice 975 360,274 0.27 

Bank of Scotland UK Instant access 0 72,423 0.00 

Total   43,800 19,719,937 0.22 

 

6.5 The average maturity of investment during the year was necessarily short to allow 

for uncertainties over cashflow during the Covid-19 situation where there was risk 
to income streams and changes in the timing of cashflows. The larger investment 
amounts during the year were a result of monies received by the Council from 

Central Government to be redistributed under the various Business Grant 
schemes. To provide some context as to the magnitude of the cash flow impact, 

the income and expenditure flowing through the Council’s accounts in 2020/21 
relating to these grants was c.£42million. The funds needed to be kept available as 
instant access. 

 
6.6 The budget was set with an expectation of interest rate rises during the year up to 

1.00%. Yields were therefore lower than anticipated when the Bank of England 

base rate was cut to 0.10% in March 2020. In addition the Council’s use of internal 
borrowing to fund the borrowing requirement means that the investment portfolio is 

also reduced. The investment income for the year was £47,588 (including £3,788 
from local loans); against the budget of £88,510, this represents a shortfall of 
£40,922. 

 
6.7 Investments held at the 31st March 2021 are shown in the table below. All 

investments are for a period of one year or less and subject to variable interest 
rates: 

   

Financial Institution 
Country of 

domicile 
Group / Parent 

Principal Amount 

Invested (£) 

Money Market Funds UK Money Market Funds £6,900,000 

NatWest Bank Plc UK Royal Bank of Scotland Group £5,599,000 

Santander UK Santander UK £3,400,000 

Barclays (ESG linked) UK Barclays £1,500,000 

Lloyds Bank Plc UK Lloyds Banking Group £1,000,000 

  Total Principal Invested £18,399,000 

Page 19



  

 

Ethical Investing 
 

6.8 The table above includes £1,500,000 in financial investments with Environmental, 
Social and Governance (ESG) links, sometimes known as Ethical Investing and 
encompassing the Climate Change agenda: 

 

Product Amount ESG merits 

Barclays ‘Green’  
(95 day notice 

account) 

£1,500,000 

Linked to Barclays’ Green Bond Purchasing Programme which 
covers ‘a variety of thematic projects including energy efficiency, 
renewable energy, green transport, sustainable food, agriculture 

and forestry, waste management and greenhouse gas emission 
reduction’. 

TOTAL £1,500,000 8.15% of total portfolio 

 

 Other investments 
 

6.9 In addition to the investments held with financial institutions, the Council is 
providing a £5million debenture and up to £20million loan facility to Ascent LLP 
(the joint venture company set up to deliver affordable housing across the District). 

The table below details the balances held and the associated interest earned in 
2020/21: 

 

Debenture to Ascent LLP £ Interest Rate 

Balance at 1st April 2020 5,000,000  

Fully drawn -  

Balance at 31st March 2021 5,000,000 2.00% 

Interest earned in 2020/21 100,000  
 

Loan to Ascent LLP £ Interest Rate 

Balance at 1st April 2020 14,000,000  

  No drawdowns in the year 0 

 

 

Balance at 31st March 2021 14,000,000 3.60%* 

Interest earned in 2020/21 503,973  
* Interest rates include a 1.25% risk premium 

 

6.10 The interest received on the Ascent Debenture was on target against the budget; 
there was a shortfall of £41,417 on the loan as the rolling 1 year tranches were 
refinanced in October and November at £7million each at slightly lower rates 

(linked to the PWLB rates on the day) than anticipated in the budget. 
 

6.11 The £14million Loan is a priority debtor therefore would be repaid in full should the 
loan mature.  The £5million Debenture owed to the Council and similarly the 
£5million Debenture owed to Your Housing by Ascent are of equal priority and are 

expected to be subject to an impairment. 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Page 20



  

7 Compliance with Treasury Limits 

 
7.1 Treasury Limits and Prudential Indicators were set within the Treasury 

Management Strategy 2020/21.  The outturn for the Indicators is shown in Annex 
B. 
 

7.2 The Council has not borrowed more than or in advance of its needs purely in order 
to profit from the investment of the extra sums borrowed. 

 
7.3 There has been no rescheduling of debt during the year. 

 
 

  

Page 21



  

ANNEX A 

 

Current Lending Limits 
 

 

 
Group Limits 
 

Portfolio % increased 
by 50% 

Approved 
TMSS 2020/21 

Extraordinary counterparty 
limit increase applied during to 

Covid-19 excess cash balances 

Category 
Group 

Principal Limit 
Group Principal Limit 

BLUE £6.9m £13.8m 

PURPLE £6.9m £13.8m 

ORANGE £6.2m £12.4m 

RED £5.2m £10.4m 

GREEN £4.6m £9.2m 

Money Market Funds £6.9m £13.8m 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  Approved TMSS 2020/21 

Extraordinary 
counterparty limit 
increase applied 

during Covid-19 
excess cash balances 

Colour Banding 
Maximum Duration 

of Investment 
UK 

Banks 
International 

Banks 
UK Banks 

PURPLE Up to 2 years £4.6m £3.4m £9.2m 

ORANGE Up to 12 months £4.1m £2.7m £8.2m 

RED Up to 6 months £3.4m £2.3m £6.8m 

GREEN Up to 100 days £2.9m £1.8m £5.8m 

     
BLUE (Part nationalised 

financial institutions) 
Up to 1 year £4.6m n/a £9.2m 

BLUE (NatWest) Up to 1 year £6.9m n/a 
£13.8m  

(£17.7m 15-18 Jan 
only) 

     

Money Market Funds Up to 1 year £4.6m n/a £9.2m 

Page 22



  

ANNEX B 

 

PRUDENTIAL INDICATORS 

2020/21 2020/21 

Budget/ TMSS 
Provisional 

Outturn 

£'000 £'000 

   Capital Expenditure  6,005 3,097 

Change in capital programme since budget setting in February 2020 to reprofile spend to future years 

including the Fleet programme and Asset Management programme and updated projections on the 
Disabled Facilities Grants programme. 

Ratio of financing costs/ (net income) to net revenue 

stream 
(4.11%) (3.17%) 

Increased Business Rates Retention Funding recorded in the year due to large s31 grants  for 
Extended Retail Relief reduces ratio of financing costs/ (net income). However the funding will be 
retained in an earmarked reserve to offset the resulting collection fund deficit to be distributed in 

future years. Removing this from the ratio calculation would result in a provisional outturn of (4.62%) 
which is due to a reduction in borrowing costs.  

Gross borrowing requirement   

   Total Gross Borrowing (31
st

 March) 16,249 15,000 

   Borrowing Requirement 4,249 1,314 

 

Capital Financing Requirement as at 31 March 21,181 18,083 

 

Annual change in Capital Financing Requirement  4,186 1,255 

Borrowing requirement and CFR reduced in line with reduction in Captial Expenditure 

 

TREASURY MANAGEMENT  INDICATORS 

2020/21 2020/21 

TMSS 
Provisional 

Outturn 

£'000 £'000 

Authorised Limit for external debt Strategy Actual 

    Borrowing 34,175 15,000 

    Other long term liabilities 0 0 

TOTAL 34,175 15,000 

 
Operational Boundary for external debt   

     Borrowing 32,675 15,000 

     other long term liabilities 0 0 

     TOTAL 32,675 15,000 

 
Upper limit for total principal sums invested for over 
365  days 

3,500 0 

 

Page 23



  

Maturity structure of fixed rate 
borrowing during 2020/21 

Upper limit in 
2020/21 Strategy 

Actual Maturity 
Profile 2020/21 
(at 31

st
 March 

2021) 

under 12 months  100% 47% 

12 months and within 2 years 100% 33% 

2 years and within 5 years 100% 20% 

5 years and within 10 years 100% 0% 

10 years and above 100% 0% 

 

Maturity structure of variable rate 
borrowing during 2020/21 

Upper limit in 
2020/21 Strategy 

Actual Maturity 
Profile 2020/21 
(at 31

st
 March 

2021) 

under 12 months  100% 0% 

12 months and within 2 years 50% 0% 

2 years and within 5 years 00% 0% 

5 years and within 10 years 0% 0% 

10 years and above 0% 0% 

 

 
 

Page 24



  

STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Audit & Accounts Committee 

 
25th June 2021 

 

 
TITLE: 

 
Treasury Management Update 

 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER: 

 
Councillor Ralphs – Council Leader SMDC 

 
CONTACT OFFICER: 

 
Keith Pointon – Interim Head of Finance 
Emily Bennetts – Finance Business Partner 

 
WARDS INVOLVED: 
 

 
Non-specific 

 
Appendices Attached – Appendix A – Treasury Management Mid-Year 

Update Report to 31st May 2021 

 
1. Reason for the Report 

 
1.1. The purpose of the report is to allow the robust scrutiny of the Council’s 

Treasury Management performance in 2021/22 in compliance with the 

Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) Code of 
Practice on Treasury Management and generally accepted good practice. 
 

2. Recommendation 

 

2.1. That Members note the current Treasury Management position as at 31st May 
2021. 
 

3. Executive Summary 

 

3.1. The CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management was adopted by the 
Council in February 2010. This Council fully complies with its requirements, one 

of which is to produce at least one mid-year operational report. 
 

3.2. This report comprises the following: 
 

 The latest interest rate forecast and comment on the impacts of Covid-19; 

 

 Investment income earned to date and projected for the year; 
 

 The current investment portfolio; 
 

 The projected borrowing requirements with associated borrowing costs for 
the year; and 

 

 Compliance against prudential and treasury indicators set in the Treasury 

Management Strategy 2021/22. 

Page 25

Agenda Item 7.2



  

 
3.3. The main headlines are: 
 

 There is no expectation for any increase to the Bank of England base rate 
within the medium term. 
 

 All interest income is forecast to be on target at this early point in the year 
for Investments in financial institutions and also from the Ascent loan and 

Debenture. This is subject to change pending the Ascent Delivery model 
review and any new loan arrangement. 

 

 The borrowing costs budget to support the existing Ascent loan balance 
and general fund borrowing requirement is also forecast on target and will 

be affected by the outcome of the same decisions on the Ascent loan. 
 

 The average return on investments to the end of May was 0.11%, this was 
boosted by the notice account investments, whereas instant access 
accounts earn interest at 0.01%. 

 

 The Council’s investment portfolio totalled £16.1million spread across six 

separate institutions as at 31st May 2021. 
 

 The Council’s external debt is forecast to be £13million by the end of the 
year at an average annual borrowing rate of 0.75%. 

 
4. How this report links to Corporate Priorities  

 

4.1. An effective Treasury Management function is critical in safeguarding and 
effectively managing the financial resources at the Council’s disposal. Sufficient 
financial resources are required to deliver and underpin all of the Council’s main 

priorities. 
 

5. Alternative Options 
 

5.1. This report sets out the Treasury Management position for Staffordshire 

Moorlands District Council for 2021/22 to date and the projected outturn. As 
such it is a statement of fact and there are no options. 
 

6. Implications 

 

6.1. Community Safety - (Crime and Disorder Act 1998) 
 

 None 

 
6.2. Workforce 

 
 None 
 

6.3. Equality and Diversity/Equality Impact Assessment 
 

Page 26



  

 This report has been prepared in accordance with the Council's Diversity and 
Equality Policies. 

 

6.4. Financial Considerations 
 

 Included throughout the report 
 
6.5. Legal 

 
 None 

 
6.6. Climate Change 
 

 Ethical Investing under Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG) is 
considered within the report 

 
6.7. Consultation 
 

 None 
 

6.8. Risk Assessment 
 

 There are a number of inherent financial risks associated with Treasury 

Management activity, not least the potential for loss of interest and/ or deposits. 
For this reason, the Council engages the services of external Treasury 
Management advisors, Link Asset Services (‘Link’). 

 
 Investment and borrowing decisions are made in accordance with the Council’s 

formally adopted Treasury Management Strategy. That Strategy includes a 
number of risk management features such as the overriding priority that security 
of deposit takes precedence over return on investment. 

 
Claire Hazeldene 

Interim Executive Director & Chief Finance Officer 

 
Web Links and 

Background Papers 

 Contact details 

‘Treasury Management – Governance & 
Scrutiny Arrangements’ (Audit & Accounts 
Committee September 2009) 
 
‘Treasury Management Strategy 
Statement 2021/22’ (Audit & Accounts 
Committee February 2021) 

 Keith Pointon 
Interim Head of Finance 
keith.pointon@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 
 
Emily Bennetts 
Finance Business Partner 
emily.bennetts@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 

 
 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



  

Appendix A 
    
    

    
    

 

 
 

 

Treasury Management Update  
31st May 2021 

 

 
1. Introduction  
 

2. Economic Forecast – Interest Rates 
 

3. Covid-19 Impact on Treasury Management 
 

4. Investment Income 

 
5. Investment Portfolio 

 
6. Borrowing Position 

 

7. Prudential Indicators  

Page 29



  

1. Introduction  

 
1.1. Treasury Management is defined as “The management of the Authority’s 

investments and cash flows, its banking, money market and capital market 
transactions; the effective control of the risks associated with those activities; 

and the pursuit of optimum performance consistent with those risks”. 
 

1.2. The Council has adopted CIPFA’s revised Code of Practice for Treasury 

Management which recommends that Members should be updated on Treasury 
Management activities at least twice a year. 

 
1.3. The Audit & Accounts Committee has delegated responsibility for scrutinising 

the treasury function.  The Committee’s role includes approval of the annual 

treasury management strategy and scrutiny of operational treasury 
management reports.  Decisions taken by the Audit & Accounts Committee are 

reported to full Council. 
 

1.4. The Treasury Management Strategy Statement (TMSS) for 2021/22 was 

approved by Council on 12th February 2021. This report details treasury 
management performance up to the 31st May 2021 and projects forward for the 

remainder of the financial year. 
 

2. Economic Forecast – Interest Rates 

 
2.1. The Council’s treasury advisers, Link Asset Services (‘Link’), provide the latest 

bank rate and PWLB (Public Works Loan Board) forecast:  

 
 

% 
Jun-

21 

Sep-

21 

Dec-

21 

Mar-

22 

Jun-

22 

Sep-

22 

Dec-

22 

Mar-

23 

Jun-

23 

Sep-

23 

Dec-

23 

Mar-

24 

Bank Rate 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.25 0.25 0.25 

5yr PWLB 
rate 

1.20 1.20 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.40 1.40 1.40 1.40 1.50 1.50 1.50 

10r PWLB 
rate 

1.70 1.70 1.70 1.80 1.80 1.90 1.90 1.90 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 

25yr PWLB 
rate 

2.20 2.20 2.30 2.40 2.40 2.40 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.60 

50yr PWLB 
rate 

2.00 2.00 2.10 2.20 2.20 2.20 2.30 2.30 2.30 2.30 2.30 2.40 

 

2.2. Link’s interest rate forecast has brought the Bank of England base rate increase 
to 0.25% forward from to the quarter ending September 2023, but does not 

anticipate and rate rises during the current or next financial year. PWLB rates 
are also forecast to remain relatively constant, with a slow increase. The 
Council’s budgets were set anticipating this economic environment. 

 
 

 
 
 

 

Page 30



  

 
3. Covid-19 impact on Treasury Management 

 

3.1. High volumes of income and expenditure are still flowing through the Council’s 
instant access accounts while the Council continues to act as an agent of 

central government in the delivery of the various Business Grant schemes. The 
counterparty limits in the 2021-22 Treasury Management Strategy Statement 
were set to be flexible to respond to this situation specifically; the current 

account limit was extended to 115% of the limit set for a period of two days in 
May. 

 
4. Investment Income  

 

4.1. Interest earned on investment deposits up to 31st May totalled £4,190. The 
Council has budgeted to receive £20,710 in investment income in 2021/22. The 

budget was set with an expectation of very low interest rates of near zero. The 
outturn against the budget is forecast to be on target at this early point in the 
year. 

 
4.2. The average interest rate achieved on the Council’s investments is boosted by 

the better rates achieved in the Council’s notice accounts, average 0.35%, 
compared to the instant access average of 0.01%. 

 

Average interest rate period 
Average Rate 

Apr-May 

Overall 0.11% 

Long-term fixed (>364 days)  n/a 
Short-term fixed/ notice accounts (<364 days) 0.35% 
Instant access 0.01% 
  

  

Bank of England Base Rate 0.10% 

 

 Ascent Joint Venture 
 

4.3. The Council continues to provide two facilities to the joint venture company 

Ascent Housing LLP: the Debenture of £5million earns interest at 2%, the 
associated £100,000 income is on target against the budget; interest on the 
Loan of £14million is earned at a forecast average rate of 3.02% across the two 

£7million rolling 1 year tranches, earning an annual interest income of 
£422,880.  

 
4.4. Any changes to arrangements with Your Housing during the year (outlined in 

the Cabinet Report 18th June 2019) would impact this income. The existing 

£14million Loan is a priority debtor therefore would be repaid in full should the 
loan mature.  The £5million Debenture owed to the Council and similarly the 

£5million Debenture owed to Your Housing are of equal priority and are 
expected to be subject to an impairment. 

 

 
 

 
 

Page 31



  

5. Investment Portfolio 

 
5.1. The Council manages its investments in-house and invests with financial 

institutions meeting the Council’s approved lending criteria.  The Council’s 
investment portfolio at 31st May totalled £16,057,000, as shown in the table 

below: 
 

Financial Institution 
Country 

of 

Domicile 

Amount 
Maximum 

recommended lending 

duration 

Interest 
rate at end 

of period 

Average 
Maturity 

Aberdeen MMF UK £4,600,000 WHITE (12 months) 0.01% Instant access 

Santander UK £2,400,000 RED (6 months) 0.40% 95 day notice 

Federated MMF UK £2,300,000 WHITE (12 months) 0.01% Instant access 

NatWest Bank UK £2,157,000 BLUE (12 months) 0.01% Instant access 

Santander UK £2,100,000 RED (6 months) 0.58% 180 day notice 

Lloyds Bank UK £1,000,000 RED (6 months) 0.05% 95 day notice 

Barclays ‘Green’ UK £1,000,000 RED (6 months) 0.10% 65 day notice 

Barclays ‘Green’ UK £500,000 RED (6 months) 0.30% 95 day notice 

TOTAL  £16,057,000    

NB: MMF = Money Market Fund 

 

5.2. The average balance of funds available for investment for the year up to 31st 
May was £18.7million. Both average balances for the year and the total portfolio 
at the end of May 2020 are larger than usual due to Covid 19 grants being held 

whilst business grant schemes are administered. The net balance of funds held 
at the end of May was £4.3million. 

 
 Ethical investing 
 

5.3. The Council currently holds £1,500,000 in financial investments with 
Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG) links, sometimes known as 

Ethical Investing and encompassing the Climate Change agenda. These are 
included in the investment portfolio table above, but are also highlighted below: 

 

Product Amount ESG merits 

Barclays ‘Green’  

(95 day notice 
account) 

£500,000 Linked to Barclays’ Green Bond Purchasing Programme which 

covers ‘a variety of thematic projects including energy efficiency, 
renewable energy, green transport, sustainable food, agriculture 
and forestry, waste management and greenhouse gas emission 

reduction’. 
Barclays ‘Green’  
(65 day notice 

account) 

£1,000,000 

TOTAL £1,500,000 9.34% of total portfolio 

 

 
 

Page 32



  

6. Borrowing Position 

 
6.1. In accordance with the Local Government Act 2003, it is a statutory duty of the 

Council to determine and keep under review how much it can afford to borrow.  
Therefore, the Council establishes ‘affordable borrowing limits’ as part of the 

prudential indicators within the approved TMSS. 
 

6.2. The Council’s external borrowing at the start of the year was £15million which 

fully funded the Ascent Loan balance plus £1million of the general fund capital 
financing requirement. £7million of local authority borrowing is due to mature 

during the year, including £2million which matured in May and has not yet been 
refinanced. Refinancing and new borrowing will be kept under review during the 
year as the capital programme is carried out, and if any changes to the Ascent 

loan relationship occur, alongside views about cash flow and opportunities to 
take borrowing at cheap levels vs internal borrowing in the low interest income 

environment. The borrowing cost budget of £224,580 is currently forecast on 
target. 

 

6.3. The ‘operational boundary’ (£33,049,000) and ‘authorised limit’ (£34,549,000) 
indicators govern the maximum level of external borrowing to fund the capital 

programme, plus any short-term liquidity requirements.  They were set through 
the Treasury Management Strategy Statement to account for the general fund 
borrowing requirement; an allowance for borrowing to cover short-term liquidity; 

and funding of the loan to the Joint Venture Company, Ascent. The current level 
of borrowing is well within prudential limits. 
 

6.4. The maturity profile of the loans is considered when undertaking external 
borrowing to ensure maturity dates are evenly spread so that the Council is not 

exposed to a substantial re-financing requirement at any one time, when interest 
rates could be high. The graph below details the maturity profile of current loans. 

 

 
 
 

0

500000

1000000

1500000

2000000

2500000

3000000

3500000

Maturity Profile 

Page 33



  

6.5. The treasury team, along with Link, monitors opportunities to reschedule debt, i.e. 
reorganise existing debt in such a way as to amend the debt repayments, reduce 
the principal sum borrowed, alter the degree of volatility of debt or vary the 

interest payable, in order to manage risk and achieve overall financial benefit to 
the Council taking account of the premium the Council would expect to pay on 

early redemption compared to the potential interest savings. No debt 
rescheduling has taken place during the year. 

 

7. Prudential Indicators 

 

7.1. The Council complies with the Council’s Treasury Management Practices and has 
operated within the treasury management and prudential indicators set in its 
Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2021/22. 

Page 34


	Agenda
	2. Minutes of the previous meeting
	7.1 Audit and Accounts Committee - Annual Treasury Management Report 2020/21
	Appendix A

	7.2 Audit and Accounts Committee - Treasury Management Update
	Appendix A


